Martina Robinson

From: Chris Spong

Sent: 26 October 2021 15:09

To: sandeep@rtkstamford.com

Cc: ENC PLANNING

Subject: RE: Planning Application NE/21/01564/FUL
Hi Sandeep,

Yes, not a problem.
Both apps have now been validated — determination date 20.12.21
Kind regards

Chris Spong | Planning Technician
Planning and Growth

North Northamptonshire Council

Thrapston Office

Cedar Drive, Thrapston, Northants NN14 4L.Z
T: 0300 126 3000 | DD: 01832 742351

Twitter: @NNorthantsC
Facebook: @NorthNorthants
Web: www.northnorthants.gov.uk
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The contents of this email, including any attachments, may contain information which is confidential or privileged, and
which is solely for the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please send the email back to us,
and immediately and permanently delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this email and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. This email and any replies to it may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or Data Protection legislation, and its
confidentiality cannot be guaranteed. Kettering Borough Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure no viruses are
present in this email. The Council cannot accept liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or any
attachments.
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From: sandeep@rtkstamford.com <sandeep@rtkstamford.com>
Sent: 26 October 2021 14:24

To: Chris Spong <Chris.Spong@northnorthants.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Application NE/21/01564/FUL

Hi Chris,
Thank you for your email.

If it would be okay to keep them both the same, that would be great. Just so that both references at a glance are not
seen as two separate proposals.

Kind Regards,
Sandeep Parmar BSc (Hons), MArch, PG Dip.
Senior Architect

From: Chris Spong <Chris.Spong@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 October 2021 13:37

To: sandeep@rtkstamford.com

Subject: RE: Planning Application NE/21/01564/FUL

Hi Sandeep,
Thank you for getting back to me.

Yes — the varying descriptions were intentional. We generally prefer to have different descriptions for the planning
permission application and the listed building content application (even if the differences are very minor). Obviously, it’s
not essential for them to be different so more than happy to keep them the same if you’d prefer...?

Thank you
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
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From: ENC PLANNING <PLANNING.ENC@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2021 17:00

To: Chris Spong <Chris.Spong@northnorthants.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning Application NE/21/01564/FUL

From: sandeep@rtkstamford.com <sandeep@rtkstamford.com>
Sent: 25 October 2021 15:40

To: ENC PLANNING <PLANNING.ENC@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Application NE/21/01564/FUL

Dear sir/madam,

Please see attached relevant documents for application references: NE/21/01564/FUL & NE/21/01565/LBC in response
to the invalid comments.

Regarding the revised description for the applications, it appears the suggested description seems to differ between
both application references; therefore, may | suggest the following description for both:

Conversion of existing outbuilding to 1no. dwellinghouse; consisting of a two storey rear extension, single storey front
extension & associated works (new windows, doors & rooflights, new gable dormer to the rear & infilling of openings).
Please let me know if the above description is suitable for both application references.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Kind Regards,
Sandeep Parmar BSc (Hons), MArch, PG Dip.



Senior Architect

From: planning@east-northamptonshire.gov.uk <planning@east-northamptonshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2021 14:56

To: sandeep@rtkstamford.com

Subject: Planning Application NE/21/01564/FUL

Please find attached correspondence regarding the above planning application submitted to North Northampton
shire Council Thrapston Office.

Find out all the latest information on coronavirus (COVID-19) — including symptoms, how to avoid spreading germs and
the dedicated 111 online coronavirus service — by visiting http://nhs.uk/coronavirus

Warning: Although East Northamptonshire Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in
this e-mail, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or
attachments.

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Please do not forward
without consideration of the origins of the email and any data included within. Please note that this and any responses
to this email may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000/Data Protection Act 2018.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily represent those of East Northamptonshire Council and
are not to be relied upon without subsequent written confirmation by an authorised representative.

If you are not the addressee any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, forwarding or other dissemination or use is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error please notify the council’s Data Protection Officer via DP@east-
northamptonshire.gov.uk

East Northamptonshire Council takes the protection of your personal data seriously. Full details can be found in the
council’s Privacy Statement

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of North
Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must
be handled accordingly.



If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

North Northamptonshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes
of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take
place in accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how North
Northamptonshire Council uses personal information please see the Council’s website.

North Northamptonshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept any
responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents.

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



